g %
& VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
R < \\§ REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
- el
%}&" gé') DECEMBER 21, 2020
cownN

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Trustees for the Village of Turtle Lake will hold a Regular
Meeting on Monday, December 21, 2020, 6:00 PM, at Village Hall, in the Municipal Chambers,
located at 114 Martin Avenue East. This Final Agenda will be posted on the Village Website, Village
Hall, Library and the Post Office in compliance with WI Statutes. The Village Board will consider the
following items:

CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Disclosure of conflict of interest by members regarding any item on the agenda.
Il. REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. Bills and Claims

B. Licenses

C. Past Meeting Minutes

D. Treasurer’'s Report
[I. PUBLIC FORUM (Citizen Input and Requests)
IV.  OLD BUSINESS

A. Consideration and Possible Recommendation with regard to Section 6.06 of the Village
Personnel Manual; Sick Leave Policy.

B. Consideration and Possible Recommendation with regard to Section 6.07 of the Village
Personnel Manual; Vacation Leave Policy.

C. Consideration and Possible Recommendation with regard to Section 7.01 of the Village
Personnel Manual; Overtime Pay.

D. Consideration and Possible Recommendation with regard to Section 7.01 of the Village
Personnel Manual; Compensatory Time-Off.

V. NEW BUSINESS
A. Discussion regarding Turtle Lake School Activities by Superintendent Kindschy.

B. Consideration and Possible Action regarding Planning Commission’s recommendation to
allow parcel split of Lot 23, located at 500 South Pine Street.

C. Status discussion of Industrial User Agreements for the Village Wastewater Treatment
Plant.

D. Consideration and Approval of low bid for the Industrial Park watermain loop project.



VL. DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS
A. Administration
B. Public Safety
C. Public Works
D. Library

VIl.  ADJOURNMENT
Prepared By: Scott W. Hildebrand, Village Administrator

* The Village Board will allow Public Comment, but will practice safe social distancing and sanitation in compliance with
any regulations involving COVID-19.

*The Board may reenter into Open Session to act on the subject matter discussed in Closed/Executive Session as
previously defined. Also, for the convenience of members of the public, the Board may exit the Municipal Chambers to
convene in closed/executive session and relocate to the Village Hall Conference Room and will reconvene in open
session in the Municipal Chambers.

***This is an open meeting, open to the public, subject to the Wisconsin Open Meetings Law. The Village of Turtle
Lake is committed to providing reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities upon request of the
individuals. Individuals with disabilities requiring an accommodation to attend the meeting should contact the Village
Clerk / Treasurer in a timely manner at (715) 986-2241.

*** Eor additional information on any agenda item, please contact (715) 986-2241.



CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

DISCLOSURE OF CONFELICT OF INTEREST BY MEMBERS REGARDING

ANY ITEM ON THE AGENDA




REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. Bills and Claims

B. Licenses

C. Past Meeting Minutes

a. Attached are Minutes prepared by Clerk-Treasurer and/or Administrator

D. Treasurer Report

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented / amended.








































































VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2020

LIBRARY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

LIBRARY REVENUES
150-45500-000 INTEREST - LIBRARY .00 237.05 250.00 12.95 94.8
150-45501-000 LIBRARY FINES .00 300.40 .00 ( 300.40) .0
150-45502-000 SALE OF BOOKS .00 49.00 1,000.00 951.00 4.9
150-45503-000 DONATIONS/MEMORIALS .00 921.75 500.00 ( 421.75) 184.4
150-45504-000 COUNTY ACT PAYMENTS .00 40,065.55 40,000.00 ( 65.55) 100.2
150-45505-000 MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT .00 .00 67,822.00 67,822.00 .0
150-45800-000 COPIER USAGE FEES .00 655.47 1,400.00 744.53 46.8
150-45900-000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES .00 451.95 .00 ( 451.95) .0
TOTAL LIBRARY REVENUES .00 42,681.17 110,972.00 68,290.83 38.5
TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 42,681.17 110,972.00 68,290.83 38.5

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/18/2020 03:37PM PAGE: 1



VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2020

LIBRARY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
LIBRARY OPERATING
150-55110-001 LIBRARY - SALARIES & WAGES 4,355.63 52,550.20 58,463.00 5,912.80 89.9
150-55110-100 LIBRARY - BENEFITS 1,513.38 17,383.08 19,510.00 2,126.92 89.1
150-55110-200 ADVERTISING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
150-55110-202 POSTAGE AND SHIPPING .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0
150-55110-205 CONFERENCES/TRAINING/TRAVEL 49.00 281.26 1,000.00 718.74 28.1
150-55110-210 LIBRARY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 1,155.82 100.00 1,055.82) 1155.8
150-55110-300 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE .00 284.87 500.00 215.13 57.0
150-55110-305 JANITORIAL 95.23 971.08 1,500.00 528.92 64.7
150-55110-350 SPECIAL PROGRAMS 21.24 461.97 1,000.00 538.03 46.2
150-55110-400 SUPPLIES AND MISCELLANEOUS 236.84 2,429.33 2,000.00 429.33) 1215
150-55110-405 SUBSCRIPTIONS/CIRCULATION 187.90 237.90 400.00 162.10 59.5
150-55110-475 WISCAT COURIER SERVICE .00 1,225.00 1,200.00 25.00) 102.1
150-55110-500 MORE LICENSE/MAINT CONTRACT .00 4,496.00 4,000.00 496.00) 112.4
150-55110-505 COMMUNICATIONS-PHONE, INTERNET 227.94 3,383.07 2,500.00 883.07) 135.3
150-55110-525 COMPUTER & TECH SUPPORT 146.00 371.00 1,500.00 1,129.00 24.7
150-55110-600 UTILITIES 536.61 4,153.07 5,000.00 846.93 83.1
150-55110-605 LIBRARY PRINT MATERIALS 665.39 8,226.97 10,000.00 1,773.03 82.3
150-55110-606 LIBRARY MEDIA MATERIALS 932.42 2,815.81 3,500.00 684.19 80.5
TOTAL LIBRARY OPERATING 8,967.58 100,426.43 112,773.00 12,346.57 89.1
LIBRARY - CAPITAL
150-55125-650 CAPITAL - LIBRARY FURNITURE .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0
150-55125-700 CAPITAL - LIBRARY EQUIPMENT .00 841.58 1,000.00 158.42 84.2
TOTAL LIBRARY - CAPITAL .00 841.58 1,200.00 358.42 70.1
LIBRARY CONTINGENCY & RESERVES
150-55150-500 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .0
TOTAL LIBRARY CONTINGENCY & RESERVES .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 8,967.58 101,268.01 114,723.00 13,454.99 88.3
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES ( 8,967.58) ( 58,586.84) ( 3,751.00) 54,835.84 (1561.
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/18/2020 03:37PM PAGE: 2



VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2020

TOURISM FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
TOURISM REVENUE
500-48500-000 LODGING TAX 934.76 23,440.94 45,000.00 21,559.06 52.1
500-48500-200 ADVERTISING REIMBURSEMENT 260.00 1,300.00 1,820.00 520.00 71.4
500-48500-800 SPECIAL EVENT REVENUE .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0
500-48500-900 INTEREST .00 1,110.03 750.00 ( 360.03) 148.0
TOTAL TOURISM REVENUE 1,194.76 25,850.97 62,570.00 36,719.03 41.3
TRANSFER IN
500-49210-000 TRANSFER IN .00 .00 10,963.00 10,963.00 .0
TOTAL TRANSFER IN .00 .00 10,963.00 10,963.00 .0
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 1,194.76 25,850.97 73,533.00 47,682.03 35.2
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/18/2020 03:39PM PAGE: 1



VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2020

TOURISM FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
WAGES AND BENEFITS
500-51420-001 TOURISM - SALARIES & WAGES 891.74 10,564.77 11,663.00 1,098.23 90.6
500-51420-100 TOURISM - BENEFITS 687.36 7,580.15 9,120.00 1,539.85 83.1
TOTAL WAGES AND BENEFITS 1,579.10 18,144.92 20,783.00 2,638.08 87.3
TOURISM OPERATING
500-56500-000 ADVERTISING/PROMOTIONS .00 24,910.25 20,000.00 4,910.25) 124.6
500-56500-100 COMMUNICATIONS .00 34.30 1,500.00 1,465.70 2.3
500-56500-200 CONFERENCE/TRAINING/TRAVEL/DUE .00 200.00 2,000.00 1,800.00 10.0
500-56500-300 SUPPLIES .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .0
TOTAL TOURISM OPERATING .00 25,144.55 24,250.00 894.55) 103.7
EVENT OPERATING
500-56800-200 ARBOR DAY / EARTH WEEK .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
500-56800-300 WELCOME SIGN/TOURIST SIGN .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0
500-56800-400 COMMUNITY FLOAT AND ROYALTY .00 71.50 1,000.00 928.50 7.2
500-56800-500 HOLIDAY LIGHTING .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
500-56800-600 COMMUNITY BEAUTIFICATION .00 500.00 1,000.00 500.00 50.0
500-56800-800 COLORFEST / BBQ BASH .00 49.90 20,000.00 19,950.10 .3
TOTAL EVENT OPERATING .00 621.40 26,000.00 25,378.60 2.4
TOURISM - CAPITAL
500-57000-500 CAPITAL - PUBLICATIONS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
500-57000-600 CAPITAL - SPECIAL EVENT/PROMO .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
500-57000-700 CAPITAL - SKINAWAY LAKE .00 .00 700.00 700.00 .0
TOTAL TOURISM - CAPITAL .00 .00 2,700.00 2,700.00 .0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 1,579.10 43,910.87 73,733.00 29,822.13 59.6
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES ( 384.34) ( 18,059.90) ( 200.00) 17,859.90 (9030.
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/18/2020 03:39PM PAGE: 2



VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2020

WATER UTILITY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
WATER INTEREST INCOME
600-41900-000 WATER INTEREST INCOME .00 4,311.62 12,500.00 8,188.38 34.5
TOTAL WATER INTEREST INCOME .00 4,311.62 12,500.00 8,188.38 34.5
WATER SALES REVENUE
600-46002-000 WATER UNMETERED COMMERCIAL ( 243.37) 4,758.95 1,500.00 ( 3,258.95) 317.3
600-46101-000 WATER METERED RESIDENTIAL .00 57,733.50 66,000.00 8,266.50 87.5
600-46102-000 WATER METERED COMMERCIAL .00 34,865.81 55,000.00 20,134.19 63.4
600-46103-000 WATER METERED INDUSTRIAL .00 232,415.80 350,000.00 117,584.20 66.4
600-46104-000 WATER METERED PUBLIC AUTHORITY .00 14,157.43 25,000.00 10,842.57 56.6
600-46105-000 WATER METERED MULTI UNIT 3+ .00 13,360.30 22,500.00 9,139.70 59.4
600-46300-000 WATER PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION .00 119,810.49 125,000.00 5,189.51 95.9
TOTAL WATER SALES REVENUE ( 243.37) 477,102.28 645,000.00 167,897.72 74.0
WATER OTHER REVENUE
600-47000-000 WATER FORFEITED DISCOUNTS .00 300.72 5,000.00 4,699.28 6.0
600-47400-000 WATER OTHER REVENUES .00 1,083.30 2,500.00 1,416.70 43.3
TOTAL WATER OTHER REVENUE .00 1,384.02 7,500.00 6,115.98 185
TOTAL FUND REVENUE ( 243.37) 482,797.92 665,000.00 182,202.08 72.6
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/18/2020 03:39PM PAGE: 1



600-40301-000
600-40301-001

600-40801-200

600-58429-000

600-60000-001
600-60000-100

600-62000-000
600-62000-100

600-63000-000

600-64000-000

VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2020

WATER DEPRECIATION

WATER DEPRECIATION
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE CONTIBPLT

TOTAL WATER DEPRECIATION

WATER TAXES

TAX EQUIVALENT

TOTAL WATER TAXES

WATER INTEREST ON LOANS

WATER - INTEREST ON LOANS

TOTAL WATER INTEREST ON LOANS

WATER SALARIES

WATER MAINT- SALARIES & WAGES
WATER MAINT - BENEFITS

TOTAL WATER SALARIES

WATER UTILITIES

WATER PUMPING POWER
WATER OTHER UTILITIES

TOTAL WATER UTILITIES

WATER CHEMICALS

WATER CHEMICALS

TOTAL WATER CHEMICALS

WATER SUPPLIES & OPERATIONS

WATER SUPPLIES & OPERATIONS

TOTAL WATER SUPPLIES & OPERATIONS

WATER UTILITY FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
7,680.00 76,800.00 90,000.00 13,200.00 85.3
5,159.00 64,429.00 65,000.00 571.00 99.1
12,839.00 141,229.00 155,000.00 13,771.00 91.1
7,500.00 82,500.00 90,000.00 7,500.00 91.7
7,500.00 82,500.00 90,000.00 7,500.00 91.7
.00 10,620.62 23,000.00 12,379.38 46.2
.00 10,620.62 23,000.00 12,379.38 46.2
5,118.63 58,086.01 46,948.00 ( 11,138.01) 123.7
3,517.82 37,725.73 28,204.00 ( 9,521.73) 133.8
8,636.45 95,811.74 75,152.00 ( 20,659.74) 1275
3,811.66 32,226.80 40,000.00 7,773.20 80.6
419.11 3,493.79 4,200.00 706.21 83.2
4,230.77 35,720.59 44,200.00 8,479.41 80.8
732.83 15,582.92 13,500.00 ( 2,082.92) 115.4
732.83 15,582.92 13,500.00 ( 2,082.92) 115.4
291.00 4,989.76 6,500.00 1,510.24 76.8
291.00 4,989.76 6,500.00 1,510.24 76.8
92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/18/2020  03:40PM PAGE: 2



VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2020

WATER UTILITY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

WATER REPAIRS

600-65000-000 WATER REPAIRS 10,591.05 29,861.11 40,000.00 10,138.89 74.7
TOTAL WATER REPAIRS 10,591.05 29,861.11 40,000.00 10,138.89 74.7
WATER TRANSPORTATION

600-66000-000 WATER TRANSPORTATION 318.25 1,333.38 3,000.00 1,666.62 44.5
TOTAL WATER TRANSPORTATION 318.25 1,333.38 3,000.00 1,666.62 44.5
WATER CAPITAL OUTLAY

600-67000-000 CAPITAL- ELECTRONIC READ METER .00 75.00 12,500.00 12,425.00 .6

600-67000-200 CAPITAL - DATA VIEW SYSTEM .00 7,300.00 3,000.00 ( 4,300.00) 243.3

600-67000-300 CAPITAL - WELL #4 .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

600-67000-400 CAPITAL - WATER EQUIPMENT .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .00 100.0

600-67000-500 CAPITAL - RAW WATER MAIN .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
TOTAL WATER CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 27,375.00 46,000.00 18,625.00 59.5
WATER ADMINISTRATION

600-68000-001 WATER ADMIN-SALARIES AND WAGES .00 2,857.94 9,933.00 7,075.06 28.8

600-68000-100 WATER ADMIN - BENEFITS .00 .00 5,559.00 5,559.00 .0

600-68000-200 WATER ADMIN OPERATIONS .00 202.50 1,500.00 1,297.50 135
TOTAL WATER ADMINISTRATION .00 3,060.44 16,992.00 13,931.56 18.0
WATER BILLING & COLLECTION

600-68001-000 WATER BILLING & COLLECTION 209.71 3,180.37 10,000.00 6,819.63 31.8
TOTAL WATER BILLING & COLLECTION 209.71 3,180.37 10,000.00 6,819.63 31.8
WATER OFFICE SUPPLIES

600-68100-000 WATER OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0
TOTAL WATER OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/18/2020  03:40PM PAGE: 3



VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2020

WATER UTILITY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

WATER OUTSIDE SERVICES

600-68200-000 WATER OUTSIDE SERVICES 1,123.50 28,720.30 23,000.00 ( 5,720.30) 124.9
TOTAL WATER OUTSIDE SERVICES 1,123.50 28,720.30 23,000.00 ( 5,720.30) 124.9
WATER INSURANCE

600-68400-000 WATER INSURANCE 2,737.60 22,073.90 12,500.00 ( 9,573.90) 176.6
TOTAL WATER INSURANCE 2,737.60 22,073.90 12,500.00 ( 9,573.90) 176.6
WATER REG COMM EXPENSE

600-68800-000 WATER REGULATORY COMM EXPENSE .00 250.00 250.00 .00 100.0
TOTAL WATER REG COMM EXPENSE .00 250.00 250.00 .00 100.0
WATER MISC EXPENSE

600-68900-000 WATER MISC EXPENSE 105.00 35,101.00 500.00 ( 34,601.00) 7020.2
TOTAL WATER MISC EXPENSE 105.00 35,101.00 500.00 ( 34,601.00) 7020.2
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 49,315.16 537,410.13 559,844.00 22,433.87 96.0
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES ( 49,558.53) ( 54,612.21) 105,156.00 159,768.21 ( 51.9)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/18/2020  03:40PM PAGE: 4



VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2020

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
COURT
100-45110-000 COURT PENALTIES AND COSTS 292.76 103,129.73 100,000.00 ( 3,129.73) 1031
100-45130-000 PARKING VIOLATIONS 50.00 350.00 1,200.00 850.00 29.2
TOTAL COURT 342.76 103,479.73 101,200.00 ( 2,279.73) 102.3
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 342.76 103,479.73 101,200.00 ( 2,279.73) 102.3
MUNICIPAL COURT
100-51200-001 MUNICIPAL COURT - SALARIES AND 2,865.69 32,916.08 35,396.00 2,479.92 93.0
100-51200-100 MUNICIPAL COURT - BENEFITS 1,671.95 18,622.60 20,461.00 1,838.40 91.0
100-51200-200 MUNICIPAL COURT - OPERATIONS 114.50 3,178.30 1,000.00 ( 2,178.30) 317.8
100-51200-205 MUNICIPAL COURT - OFFICE SPACE 800.00 8,800.00 12,000.00 3,200.00 73.3
100-51200-210 MUNICL CRT-CONF/TRAINING/TRVL .00 28.75 .00 ( 28.75) .0
100-51200-215 MUNICIPAL COURT - JAIL FEES .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0
100-51200-300 MUNICIPAL CRT - SOFTWARE/TECH 187.50 402.75 3,000.00 2,597.25 13.4
TOTAL MUNICIPAL COURT 5,639.64 63,948.48 72,157.00 8,208.52 88.6
MUNICIPAL COURT - CAPITAL
100-51225-500 CAPITAL - MUNI COURT PURCHASES .00 1,838.50 750.00 ( 1,088.50) 245.1
TOTAL MUNICIPAL COURT - CAPITAL .00 1,838.50 750.00 ( 1,088.50) 245.1
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 5,639.64 65,786.98 72,907.00 7,120.02 90.2
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES ( 5,296.88) 37,692.75 28,293.00 ( 9,399.75) 133.2

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/18/2020  03:35PM PAGE: 1



VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2020

SEWER UTILITY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
SEWER SALES REVENUE
620-46110-000 SEWER METERED RESIDENTIAL .00 65,780.39 65,000.00 ( 780.39) 101.2
620-46120-000 SEWER METERED COMMERCIAL .00 27,427.96 35,000.00 7,572.04 78.4
620-46130-000 SEWER METERED INDUSTRIAL .00 28,690.08 300,000.00 271,309.92 9.6
620-46150-000 SEWER METERED MULTI UNIT 3+ .00 17,589.32 40,000.00 22,410.68 44.0
620-46400-000 SEWER METERED PUBLIC AUTHORITY .00 17,062.36 25,000.00 7,937.64 68.3
620-46470-000 SEWER FORFEITED DISCOUNTS .00 158.51 2,500.00 2,341.49 6.3
620-46480-000 SEWER OTHER REVENUE 610.00 7,930.99 3,500.00 ( 4,430.99) 226.6
620-46620-000 SEWER UNMETERED INDUSTRIAL 192,370.39 870,113.89 800,000.00 ( 70,113.89) 108.8
TOTAL SEWER SALES REVENUE 192,980.39 1,034,753.50 1,271,000.00 236,246.50 81.4
INTEREST INCOME
620-48100-000 SEWER INTEREST INCOME .00 6,842.85 10,000.00 3,157.15 68.4
TOTAL INTEREST INCOME .00 6,842.85 10,000.00 3,157.15 68.4
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 192,980.39 1,041,596.35 1,281,000.00 239,403.65 81.3

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/18/2020  03:40PM PAGE: 1



VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2020

SEWER UTILITY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

OUTSIDE/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

620-53402-000 OUTSIDE/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,791.90 18,597.15 45,000.00 26,402.85 41.3
TOTAL OUTSIDE/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,791.90 18,597.15 45,000.00 26,402.85 41.3
SEWER DEPRECIATION

620-53403-000 SEWER DEPRECIATION 23,869.00 262,559.00 200,000.00 ( 62,559.00) 131.3
TOTAL SEWER DEPRECIATION 23,869.00 262,559.00 200,000.00 ( 62,559.00) 131.3
SEWER MAINT SALARIES & BENFITS

620-53820-001 SEWER MAINT - SALARIES & WAGES 13,840.81 160,721.38 136,900.00 ( 23,821.38) 117.4

620-53820-100 SEWER MAINT - BENEFITS 8,044.94 86,061.80 77,907.00 ( 8,154.80) 110.5
TOTAL SEWER MAINT SALARIES & BENFITS 21,885.75 246,783.18 214,807.00 ( 31,976.18) 114.9
SEWER POWER

620-53821-000 UTILITIES 23,333.42 137,979.95 135,000.00 ( 2,979.95) 102.2
TOTAL SEWER POWER 23,333.42 137,979.95 135,000.00 ( 2,979.95) 102.2
SEWER CHEMICALS

620-53826-000 SEWER TREATMENT CHEMICALS 18,094.38 147,087.13 150,000.00 2,912.87 98.1
TOTAL SEWER CHEMICALS 18,094.38 147,087.13 150,000.00 2,912.87 98.1
SEWER SUPPLIES

620-53827-000 SEWER SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 453.61 4,162.33 4,000.00 ( 162.33) 104.1
TOTAL SEWER SUPPLIES 453.61 4,162.33 4,000.00 ( 162.33) 104.1
SEWER TRANSPORTATION

620-53828-000 SEWER TRANSPORTATION 447.02 2,967.57 6,000.00 3,032.43 49.5
TOTAL SEWER TRANSPORTATION 447.02 2,967.57 6,000.00 3,032.43 49.5

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/18/2020  03:40PM PAGE: 2



VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2020

SEWER UTILITY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

MAINT OF COLLECTION SYSTEM

620-53831-000 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM R&M 3,269.33 10,594.30 20,000.00 9,405.70 53.0
TOTAL MAINT OF COLLECTION SYSTEM 3,269.33 10,594.30 20,000.00 9,405.70 53.0
MAINT OF TREATMENT PLANT

620-53833-000 SEWER PLANT MAINTENANCE 548.70 2,093.64 10,000.00 7,906.36 20.9
TOTAL MAINT OF TREATMENT PLANT 548.70 2,093.64 10,000.00 7,906.36 20.9
MAINT OF SEWER EQUIPMENT

620-53835-000 SEWER EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT 1,152.86 25,560.53 40,000.00 14,439.47 63.9
TOTAL MAINT OF SEWER EQUIPMENT 1,152.86 25,560.53 40,000.00 14,439.47 63.9
MAINT OF DATA VIEW SYSTEM

620-53837-000 SEWER DATA VIEW SYSTEM R&M .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0
TOTAL MAINT OF DATA VIEW SYSTEM .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0
SEWER BILLING & COLLECTION

620-53840-000 SEWER BILLING & COLLECTION 158.39 8,498.97 15,000.00 6,501.03 56.7
TOTAL SEWER BILLING & COLLECTION 158.39 8,498.97 15,000.00 6,501.03 56.7
SEWER ADMIN SALARIES & BENEFIT

620-53850-001 SEWER ADMIN- SALARIES & WAGES .00 4,641.87 33,180.00 28,538.13 14.0

620-53850-100 SEWER ADMIN - BENEFITS .00 .00 16,819.00 16,819.00 .0

620-53850-200 TRAINING/DUES/MILEAGE 45.79 537.45 2,500.00 1,962.55 215
TOTAL SEWER ADMIN SALARIES & BENEFIT 45.79 5,179.32 52,499.00 47,319.68 9.9
SEWER REGULATORY

620-53852-000 REGULATORY EXPENSE .00 3,990.97 6,750.00 2,759.03 59.1
TOTAL SEWER REGULATORY .00 3,990.97 6,750.00 2,759.03 59.1

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/18/2020  03:40PM PAGE: 3



VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2020

SEWER UTILITY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

SEWER INSURANCE

620-53853-000 SEWER INSURANCE 4,069.85 14,273.40 20,000.00 5,726.60 71.4
TOTAL SEWER INSURANCE 4,069.85 14,273.40 20,000.00 5,726.60 71.4
SEWER LABORATORY TESTING

620-53855-000 SEWER LABORATORY TESTING 14,162.75 73,240.51 65,000.00 ( 8,240.51) 112.7
TOTAL SEWER LABORATORY TESTING 14,162.75 73,240.51 65,000.00 ( 8,240.51) 112.7
SEWER MISCELLANEOUS

620-53856-000 SEWER MISCELLANEOUS .00 428.31 2,000.00 1,571.69 21.4
TOTAL SEWER MISCELLANEOUS .00 428.31 2,000.00 1,571.69 21.4
SEWER - CAPITAL OUTLAY

620-57000-000 SEWER CAPITAL- EQUIPMENT .00 7,790.25 50,000.00 42,209.75 156

620-57000-200 SEWER CAPITAL - SLUDGE REMOVAL .00 60,702.32 45,000.00 ( 15,702.32) 134.9

620-57000-400 SEWER CPTL - LIFT STATIONS .00 502.45 .00 ( 502.45) .0

620-57000-500 SEWER CPTL-CLARIFIER PROJECT .00 898.00 285,000.00 284,102.00 .3

620-57000-700 SEWER CPTL- REPLACEMENT FUND 428.00 15,483.00 50,000.00 34,517.00 31.0

620-57000-800 SEWER CPTL- EXPANSION 5,370.15 334,827.57 .00 ( 334,827.57) .0
TOTAL SEWER - CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,798.15 420,203.59 430,000.00 9,796.41 97.7
SEWER INTEREST ON BONDS

620-58427-000 SEWER INTEREST ON BONDS .00 28,325.94 60,500.00 32,174.06 46.8
TOTAL SEWER INTEREST ON BONDS .00 28,325.94 60,500.00 32,174.06 46.8
OTHER SEWER DEBT SERVICE

620-58500-200 USDA LOAN PAYBACK .00 .00 75,000.00 75,000.00 .0
TOTAL OTHER SEWER DEBT SERVICE .00 .00 75,000.00 75,000.00 .0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 121,080.90 1,412,525.79 1,555,556.00 143,030.21 90.8
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 71,899.49 ( 370,929.44) ( 274,556.00) 96,373.44 (135.1)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 92 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/18/2020  03:40PM PAGE: 4



VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE

Employee Compensation Report
Report dates: 10/19/2020 - 11/29/2020

Page: 1

Dec 03, 2020 12:15PM

Report Criteria:
Employee amounts included
Employer paid amounts included
[Report].Employee number = 1000279,1000282,1000255,1000220

Employee Termination  Pay YTD
number Name Primary Position Date Code Title GL Account Amount Amount
1000282 BENES, ELIZABETH A. LIBRARIAN 1-01 REGULAR WAGES  150-55110-001 834.19 5,979.25
1000282 BENES, ELIZABETH A. LIBRARIAN 74-00 SOCIAL SECURITY  150-55110-100 51.72 370.73
1000282 BENES, ELIZABETH A. LIBRARIAN 75-00 MEDICARE 150-55110-100 12.09 86.68
Total BENES, ELIZABETH A.: 898.00 6,436.66
1000220 DOBBERSCHUTZ, MARLENE CUSTODIAN 1-01 REGULAR WAGES  100-51125-001 265.96 1,817.12
1000220 DOBBERSCHUTZ, MARLENE CUSTODIAN 1-01 REGULAR WAGES  150-55110-001 265.94 1,817.01
1000220 DOBBERSCHUTZ, MARLENE CUSTODIAN 74-00 SOCIAL SECURITY  100-51125-100 16.50 112.71
1000220 DOBBERSCHUTZ, MARLENE CUSTODIAN 74-00 SOCIAL SECURITY  150-55110-100 16.48 112.63
1000220 DOBBERSCHUTZ, MARLENE CUSTODIAN 75-00 MEDICARE 100-51125-100 3.86 26.42
1000220 DOBBERSCHUTZ, MARLENE CUSTODIAN 75-00 MEDICARE 150-55110-100 3.85 26.27
Total DOBBERSCHUTZ, MARLENE: 572.59 3,912.16
1000255 LUTZ, ALLISON M DIRECTOR 1-01 REGULAR WAGES  150-55110-001 3,310.16  29,791.44
1000255 LUTZ, ALLISON M DIRECTOR 4-00 VACATION 150-55110-001 575.68 1,007.44
1000255 LUTZ, ALLISON M DIRECTOR 5-01 SICK PAY 150-55110-001 431.76 3,454.08
1000255 LUTZ, ALLISON M DIRECTOR 46-00 HEALTH INSURAN  150-55110-100 927.22  10,106.22
1000255 LUTZ, ALLISON M DIRECTOR 51-01  WRS GENERAL 150-55110-100 291.45 2,428.74
1000255 LUTZ, ALLISON M DIRECTOR 74-00 SOCIAL SECURITY  150-55110-100 267.69 2,230.75
1000255 LUTZ, ALLISON M DIRECTOR 75-00 MEDICARE 150-55110-100 62.61 521.75
1000255 LUTZ, ALLISON M DIRECTOR 94-02 DENTAL INSURAN  150-55110-100 18.23 382.33
1000255 LUTZ, ALLISON M DIRECTOR 94-03 LIFE INSURANCE 150-55110-100 13.72 150.92
1000255 LUTZ, ALLISON M DIRECTOR 94-07  VISION INSURANC  150-55110-100 3.94 43.34
Total LUTZ, ALLISON M: 5,902.46 50,117.01
1000279 PETERSON, LORIJ Employee Position 1-01 REGULAR WAGES  150-55110-001 842.04 7,228.40
1000279 PETERSON, LORIJ Employee Position 74-00 SOCIAL SECURITY  150-55110-100 52.21 448.16
1000279 PETERSON, LORIJ Employee Position 75-00 MEDICARE 150-55110-100 12.21 104.80
Total PETERSON, LORI J: 906.46 7,781.36
Grand Totals: 8,279.51  68,247.19




VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE Pay Code Transaction Report - Total OT Hours-Dollars Page: 1

Pay period: 11/30/2020 - 12/13/2020 Dec 18, 2020 02:34PM
2-01 2-01 2-02 2-02 2-04 2-04 14-00 14-00

Employee OVERTIME OVERTIME COURTOT COURTOT SNOWOT SNOWOT CALLIN CALL IN

Number Name Emp Amt Emp Hrs Emp Amt Emp Hrs EmpAmt  EmpHrs Emp Amt Emp Hrs
1000184 TRACZYK, SHANEM .00 .00 79.50 2.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
1000125 ARNOLD JR, JAMES G 9.23 .25 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
10001156 SOLLMAN, SCOTTR. 189.09 6.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

Grand Totals:

3 198.32 6.25 79.50 2.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

H A G4 WD
Oveckine Pustied dos Comp

Senlcinson, 3,25 o = 4.875 Com(®




Wisconsin Dept of Revenue
State & Local Flnance New.sletter
e,

December 2020

Message from John

First of all, thank you. Our customers include local
government officials, business and property owners. We
appreciate your continued partnership, hard work and
dedication throughout a very challenging year.

Within the Wisconsin Department of Revenue’s (DOR)
State and Local Finance Division (SLF), we're working

to assist you, however possible. Based on your recent feedback to our
customer service survey, 88 percent of you are satisfied with the service and
information we provide. We won't stop there!

We're working to increase our communications and expand our outreach
programs to further support you. Our team works diligently to complete
our processes and make helpful resources available, and we've made great
additions to our team statewide in each district office. This SLF Newsletter
will be the first of more to come, and | hope you find it valuable. Please
share your feedback with us and let us know what you think.

As we look forward to a productive 2021, | wish you all a blessed holiday
season.

ol Dickent

Meet SLF’s Latest Management Team Additions
|

Sara Regenauer joined the Wisconsin Department of
Revenue (DOR) in June as Local Government Services

- Director in the SLF Division. Sara comes to us from the

" Town of Beloit where she was the Finance Director/

Treasurer. Prior to that, she spent 17 years at First National
Bank, 10+ of those in management/leadership roles.
Lynette Heffner joined SLF's management team in June, as
the Eau Claire District Equalization Supervisor. Lynette holds
a Certified Residential Appraisal License and has been in the
Eau Claire Equalization Bureau since 2013. Prior to working
at DOR, she had many years of experience as a Municipal
Assessor with the City of Rice Lake and City of Barron.

Melody Ryddner joined SLF's management team in

June, as the Milwaukee District Manufacturing & Utility
Supervisor. Melody has over 22 years of SLF experience,
working in various roles at the Milwaukee district office.

Heather Unger joined SLF's management team in
August, as the Integration and Automation Supervisor in
the Office of Technical and Assessment Services (OTAS).
She is leading OTAS' technology team to coordinate SLF’s
systems and applications.

Important
Calendar Dates

September 15
» 2020 Revised Shared Revenue estimates posted

« 2021 Original Shared Revenue estimates posted

October 1

« Chargeback and Omitted Request forms due to DOR

» DOR certifies 2020 Equalized Values for schools,
technical colleges and special districts

» 2021 Exempt Computer Aid estimates posted

+ 2021 Video Service Provider Aid estimates posted

» DOR sends 2020 Municipal Manufacturing Assessment
fees

October 19
 DOR starts posting equated manufacturing assessment
rolls and final Statement of Assessments weekly

October 31
« 2020 TID Creations and Amendments deadline to
email completed documents to DOR

November 1
« DOR distributes Oil Pipeline Terminal payments

» 2021 Expenditure Restraint Budget Limit letters posted

November 9
« 2020 Virtual Assessor Meeting available

November 16

» DOR distributes Shared Revenue payments

2020 County and Special District Apportionment
forms due to DOR

November 20

* Lottery and First Dollar maximum credit values posted
« School Levy Tax Credit and Full Disclosure Aids posted
» Forms PC-400 and PC-505 due to DOR

December 15
» 2020 Levy Limit Worksheet due to DOR

December 21
» 2020 Statement of Taxes and Tax Increment
Worksheet due to DOR

December 30

« 2020 TID Project and Allocation Amendments
deadline to email completed documents to DOR

« Final Municipal Assessment Report due to DOR




Tag:%

'rr' |||||l!l’ fif

Im\ M

Law Changes Effective in 2020, 2021

2019 Act 45

This act created state law (sec. 66.0602(3)(n), Wis.
Stats.), implementing a levy limit exception for political
subdivisions receiving reduced utility aid payments due to a
decommissioning or closed plant. Effective for property tax levies
imposed in December 2020.

2019 Act 114

This act amends state law (sec. 70.365, Wis. Stats.),

by adding the following statement to the Notices of Changed
Assessment, effective January 1, 2021: "Under Wisconsin law,
generally, the assessor may not change the assessment property
based solely on the recent arm’s length sale of the property
without adjusting the assessed value of comparable properties
in the same market area. For information on the assessment of
properties that have recently sold, visit the Internet site of the
Department of Revenue at: revenue.wi.gov/Pages/ERETR/data-

home.aspx."

2019 Act 140

This act amends state law (sec. 70.47(2), Wis. Stats.),
and the BOR meeting notice. Effective March 3, 2020.

e Prior law...the clerk of the board shall publish a class 1 notice,
place a notice in at least 3 public places and place a notice
on the door of the town hall, of the village hall, of the council
chambers or of the city hall of the time and place of the first
meeting of the board under sub. (3) and of the requirements
under sub. (7) (aa) and (ac) to (af)

« Current law...the clerk of the board shall publish a class 1 notice
under ch. 985 of the time and place of the first meeting of the
board under sub. (3) and of the requirements under sub. (7) (aa)
and (ac) to (af)

This act also amends sec. 60.307, Wis. Stats.

Term of town assessors; prior law — maximum term of three years;
current law — maximum term of five years. Effective March 3, 2020.

2019 Act 185

This act created state law (sec. 70.47(3)(aL)2, Wis. Stats.).

Regardless of whether the 2020 assessment roll is completed at
the time of the 45-day period beginning on the 4th Monday of
April, the board may publish a class 1 notice under ch. 985 that
the board has adjourned and will proceed under sub. (2). Only for
the 2020 assessment roll. Effective April 15, 2020.

Unreimbursed Emergency Expenses

Current state law provides exceptions in the levy limit and

expenditure restraint programs for unreimbursed expenses
related to an emergency declared under sec. 323.10, Wis.
Stats. During 2020, Governor Evers declared public health
emergencies for the COVID-19 pandemic in Executive Orders
72, 82, 90 and 95.

Levy Limits
Counties and municipalities can increase their levy limit

for unreimbursed expenses related to an emergency by
completing the following on the Levy Limit Worksheet:

 Reporting any unreimbursed emergency expenses in Sec. D,
Line G

Attaching a detailed summary of all expenses related to the
emergency

Attaching any reimbursement determinations (ex: state
(WEM) and federal (FEMA) determinations)

Note: Counties and municipalities may increase their levy
limit in the year of the emergency or the following year

Expenditure Restraint Program (ERP)

Municipalities may subtract the unreimbursed expenses
related to an emergency by completing the following on the
ERP Worksheet:

+ Including all their general fund budget expenditures in
Sec. A, Line 1

Subtracting any unreimbursed emergency expenses in
Sec. A, Line 5

Note: There is no subtraction for reimbursed emergency
expenses. If expended from the general fund, they must be
included in the ERP Worksheet reporting.

If you have any questions, contact Igs@wisconsin.gov.

Stay Connected!

Connect with us for important
up-to-date information.

od 0 o

o0 (X - )
[ )
Y g Ie
o Subscribe to DOR E-News - select

the list you'd like to hear news for
(ex: municipal clerks, assessors)

- Expanding our email lists - if you don't see a list that
fits your needs, email us at otas@wisconsin.gov and we
can create a new list

» Need training or a speaker for your event — submit
your request on DOR's Request for Speaker web page

vio

- Social media
» Follow us on Twitter and YouTube

» Stay connected — we'd like to know
what social media you're on



http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/2019/related/acts/45 
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/2019/related/acts/114
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/ERETR/data-home.aspx
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/ERETR/data-home.aspx
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/2019/related/acts/140
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/2019/related/acts/185 
mailto:lgs%40wisconsin.gov?subject=
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/HTML/lists.aspx
mailto:otas%40wisconsin.gov?subject=
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/Training/speakers.aspx
https://www.youtube.com/user/WIDeptRevenue
https://twitter.com/wi_revenue

From the Local Government Services Bureau

2021 Shared Revenue Aids Estimates

Sha red Revenue Prog rams Absent a law change, there likely will not be much variation to this
distribution breakdown, as annual reporting is required for the
The Local Government Services Bureau (LGS) administers six Utility Aid and Expenditure Restraint Programs, while the other aids

Shared Revenue programs under state law (Wis. ch. 79). LGS sent are frozen.
2021 Shared Revenue estimates to local governments for these

programs from August 15 through October 1, 2020. e AU, i S

Video Service Revenue Aids are

- County and Municipal Aid — base aid provided to every Provider Aid estimated to exceed
. ; " S I $1B the si
Wisconsin municipality and county ACLOSSITIICIS X
programs.

. UtiIi?y Aid - h.e.lps counties and .municipalities pay for services Utility Aid At 70% or $753M,
provided to utility property that is exempt from property taxes $76.6M, 7% the largest aid
and subject to the license fee under sec. 76.28 or 76.29, Wis. Stats. is County and

. . . . . Expenditure Restraint Municipal Aid

. Expqu|tgre Restramt Program Aid - pald. only.to qualifying Program, $59.3M,6%  County and Municipal et S
municipalities if their local tax rate exceeds five mills and they : Aid $753M, 70% [ ‘?g eryéce
limit their general fund budget increase to no more than Provi t.er A'f o
inflation plus a growth factor R —— consisting of a

OESR{SERE0Is, Technica distribution is the

+ Exempt Computer Aid - distributed to taxing jurisdictions to coueglen;;T'Ds) smallest.
compensate for computers, cash registers and fax machines that
are exempt from property taxes under sec. 70.11 (39) and (39m), Counties
Wis. Stats. 17%

« Personal Property Aid - for each taxing jurisdiction to . Of the $1B
compensate for locally assessed machinery, tools and patterns F"St”bu'ﬂon: 73%
personal property that is exempt from property taxes under Municipalities is allocated to .
sec. 70.111(27)(b), Wis. Stats. 3% municipalities, 17%

to counties and

« Video Service Provider Aid - first distribution was July 2020 — 10% to other local
to municipalities that impose a video service (cable) provider fee governments.

on cable companies under sec. 66.0420(7), Wis. Stats.

From the Equalization Bureau

i Property Type 2020 Percent Change
2020 Equalized Values Equalized Value from 2019

Wisconsin's 2020 total statewide equalized property values as of 0
January 1, 2020 was $613 Billion, a $32.2 Billion (6 percent) increase Real Estate $ 603,038,663,300 6%
over the prior year.

« $22.9 Billion — due to market value increases (4%) Personal Property $ 10,098,244,200 3%
« $9.6 Billion — due to new construction (2%) )

- Note: Racine and St. Croix counties had the largest increase at 9% | | 1otal Equalized Value $613,136,907,500 6%
70.05 Complla.n.cef | 70.05 Non-

Under state law, a municipality's assessed value of major classes Compliance

of property must be within 10 percent of full value once every .
five years to remain in compliance (sec. 70.05, Wis. Stats.). If the Notices
municipality is out of compliance, DOR will send:

Some
« First notice - for the 5th year municipalities
« Second notice - for the 6th year received a
. i jon — notice based
Order a supervised assessment/revaluation — for the 7th year o et Ind nobas
DOR sent 209 preliminary non-compliance notices to data. DOR will E
municipalities on October 30, 2020 redetermine

their compliance
once final data
is available, and if

We are actively working with the 70 municipalities that received a

2nd notice to complete a revaluation in 2021 to obtain compliance
wm sec. 70.05 jn 222.1.fAII ?)rders were k_)asled on estimated values, compliance is met, the
while DOR awaits their final 2020 Municipal Assessment Report eviees will e resdindes
and Statement of Assessment. when DOR issues Final 2020

Note: As of December 1, 2020 — 13 orders have been resolved. Compliance in February, 2021.




From the Manufacturing & Utility Bureau

Utility Tax Billed

In 2020, DOR billed utilities over $400 Million in taxes and
license fees, which are paid to the state.

+ Ad Valorem - includes airlines, oil and gas pipelines, and
railroads
» Telco — meaning telephone companies

» Gross Revenue License Fees — includes rural electric, municipal
and private light, heat and power companies

Manufacturing Assessed Value Statistics

The 2020 total manufacturing assessed values (real estate and
personal property) had a percentage change of 4.69 percent
from 2019, with a value increase of over $895 Millon. There are a
total of 19,682 parcels/accounts.

Net new construction (NNC) accounted for 57 percent of the
change in real estate value. NNC was 52 percent of the total
manufacturing change.

Thirty-five percent of the total real estate change for the year
was attributable to market change. The market change was
about 1.75 percent of the total real estate value in 2020.

Board of Assessor Update

DOR received 353 Board of Assessor (BOA) appeals for
manufacturing property in 2020. The largest number of appeals
were submitted by companies within the frac sand industry
within our Eau Claire district area.

DOR must provide determinations by April 1, 2021.

Review the Guide to Manufacturing BOA Appeals for more
information.

Utility Tax
Billed

Gross revenue

license fees were
58 percent of the
total utility taxes
billed

Ad Valorem,
$104,461,377

2020 Mfg. Assessed Value Statistics

Property Type 2020 2019 % Chg

Real estate 16,707,710,800 15,892,213,200 | 5.13

Personal property 3,287,235,500 3,207,276,500 | 2.49

All Property 19,994,946,300 19,099,489,700 | 4.69

Number of BOA Appeals
per District Office

75
'

Milwaukee

Madison Green Bay Eau Claire

From the Office of Technical & Assessment Services

2021 Property Assessment Information

DOR recently received questions from local governments
that are preparing for the 2021 assessment year

Local governments are asking how the COVID-19 pandemic

may impact assessed values. This will vary by municipality. A
primary factor is whether the municipality is conducting a 2021
maintenance assessment type (value updates only for changes in
property use/classification and for physical property changes) or a

2021 revaluation assessment type (updates for all factors impacting

value-property use, physical changes, real estate market, etc.).

Visit our website for 2021 property assessment common questions

and other COVID-19 information.

lidays to you from State and Local Finance

DOR Annual Assessor Meeting

The 2020 DOR Annual Assessor Meeting is on our website.
Assessors must take the quiz by February 1, 2021 to receive

certification credit.

Wisconsin Property Assessment Manual

2021 Wisconsin Property Assessment Manual will be available on
our website on December 16, 2020.

For our reports and interactive data, visit DOR’s Reports
web page.



https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Documents/2021-Property-Assessment-Information.pdf
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/DOR%20Publications/prop066.pdf
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/Training/2020-assessor-school.aspx
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/SLF/Assessor-News/2020-11-09.aspx
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/HTML/govpub.aspx
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/Report/Home.aspx

PUBLIC FORUM




OLD BUSINESS

A. Consideration and Approval with regard to Section 6.06 of the Village
Personnel Manual; Sick Leave Policy.

The proposed policy was presented to the Personnel Committee on December 14", and
following discussion, was recommended to be forwarded to the Village Board for approval.

Should the Board choose to proceed.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends a motion by the Board to approve / deny the proposed change to Section 6.06
of the Village Personnel Manual; Sick Leave Policy, effective December 21, 2020.




sLE ¢

:fmi? Village of Turtle Lake

~ w
’”V e SICK LEAVE POLICY
'&Coﬁq’

The purpose of the Village of Turtle Lake’s Sick Leave Policy is the practice of defining the
accumulation and use of sick leave benefits for Village Staff.

6.06 SICK LEAVE

All full-time Village employee shall earn sick leave at the rate of one (1) day or eight (8) hours per
calendar month. A maximum of one hundred-twenty (120) days or nine hundred-sixty (960)
hours of paid sick leave shall be accumulated for all full-time employees, after which, any
additional days will be forfeited. All sick leave will be paid at the employee’s usual level of pay
and must be taken in time increments of not less than one (1) hour.

All requests must be submitted to the employee’s immediate supervisor prior to the employee
leaving the workplace due to illness, and must be provided to the Village Clerk-Treasurer in
writing prior to end of each pay period in order to process the payroll accordingly.

Any employee requesting more than three (3) consecutive workdays of paid sick leave must
submit their request in writing to the Department Head, and may be required to submit medical
documentation justifying the absence.

Sick leave with pay shall be granted to all full-time employees for the following reasons:
e Personal illness or physical incapacity resulting from causes beyond the control of the
employee.
e Enforced quarantine of the employee in accordance with community health regulations.
¢ Medical appointments such as dentist, physician, therapist, etc.
¢ lliness of an immediate family member, requiring the employee’s presence.

Sick leave without pay may be granted by the Department Head, for those employees who have
no accrued sick leave, but who are suffering from a significant illness or health condition.

At time of separation from Village employment, all full-time employees shall be compensated for
their unused sick time at a rate of one (1) hour for every two (2) hours earned, which may be
used for payment of continued health or medical insurance premiums (COBRA).

GRANTED SICK LEAVE PROVISION: An employee may grant accumulated sick leave to
another employee under the following conditions:

e The employee granting sick leave will do so anonymously on an absence leave form
through the Village Clerk/Treasurer.

e  The employee granting sick leave will have a minimum of thirty (30) days or two hundred-
forty (240) hours earned leave after donation. Donations are final and will not be returned
to the donor.

¢ An employee may not grant more than ten (10) days or eighty (80) hours per year.

POLICY HISTORY

Board Approved: December 21, 2020
Effective: December 21, 2020
Amended:




Recipient must have exhausted all vacation, sick, personal, and holiday leave, before
receiving donated leave.
Recipient or immediate family member must be suffering from catastrophic illness or injury
that requires sick leave in excess of ten (10) days or eighty (80) hours per year.

VILLAGE HSA CONTRIBUTION: The Village recognizes that many employees are healthy and
regularly max-out, or forfeit their sick-leave benefits of nine hundred-sixty (960) hours. To
reward healthy behavior, an employee may trade accumulated sick leave in return for a Village
contribution to the employee’s Health Savings Account (HSA).

The employee may trade accumulated sick leave for an HSA contribution under the following
conditions:

The employee must request through the Village Clerk/Treasurer.

The employee shall be compensated for their unused sick time at a rate of one (1) hour
for every two (2) hours earned.

The employee trading sick leave will have a minimum of thirty (30) days or two hundred-
forty (240) hours earned leave after trade. Trades are final.

An employee may not trade more than ten (10) days or eighty (80) hours per calendar
year.

Employees may request a trade in January, 2021 which utilizes 2020 accumulated sick
leave, then again later in 2021.

Employee may not exceed the maximum allowable yearly contribution as defined by the
HSA.

POLICY HISTORY

Board Approved: December 21, 2020
Effective: December 21, 2020
Amended:




B. Consideration and Approval with regard to Section 6.07 of the Village
Personnel Manual; Vacation Leave Policy.

The proposed policy was presented to the Personnel Committee on December 14", and
following discussion, was recommended to be forwarded to the Village Board for approval.

Should the Board choose to proceed.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends a motion by the Board to approve / deny the proposed change to Section 6.07
of the Village Personnel Manual; Vacation Leave Policy, effective December 21, 2020.




sLE ¢

:fmi? Village of Turtle Lake

~ ™
.Q."‘ e: VACATION LEAVE POLICY
‘Scon®

The purpose of the Village of Turtle Lake’s Vacation Leave Policy is the practice of defining
the accumulation and use of vacation leave benefits for Village Staff.

6.07 VACATION LEAVE

All full-time Village employees shall accumulate vacation leave in accordance with the following
schedule:

Firstyear. .. .. 40 hours
2-7 years . ... 80 hours

8-14 years ... 120 hours
15+ years . . . 160 hours

Vacation leave will be awarded on the first date of employment and each subsequent
anniversary. An employee may use the time as needed, but the Village Clerk will prorate any
time earned. An employee may be required to re-imburse the Village for any unearned time
should they leave employment.

All regular full-time employees shall also receive two (2) Personal Days of paid leave in addition to
the above-mentioned earned vacation on an annual basis.

Department Managers shall receive two (2) Personal Days of paid leave, for a total of four (4) days
annually.

All requests for vacation leave must be in writing and submitted to the Department Head for
approval, except that Department Head requests are approved by the Village Administrator. All
requests for more than three (3) consecutive days of vacation leave must be submitted at least two
(2) weeks in advance, except in the case of an emergency. All other vacation requests must be
submitted at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance to allow for necessary scheduling adjustments.

Vacation requests of more than one week shall receive preference and all vacation requests shall
be considered on a first come, first served basis. If two or more employees request the same
vacation day at the same time, the Department Head shall use his or her discretion in making the
decision as to who receives the time off, keeping in mind past vacation requests, work habits, etc.

Each employee, upon retirement, dismissal or voluntary separation from the Village shall be paid
for all unused accumulated vacation leave at their regular wage rate. Upon the death of any
employee, their estate shall be paid for their unused accumulated vacation leave.

POLICY HISTORY

Board Approved: December 21, 2020
Effective: December 21, 2020
Amended:




Subject to the approval of the immediate supervisor, each employee may be allowed to carry
over up to eighty (80) hours of unused earned vacation leave from one ANNIVERSARY year to
the next. Forty (40) of those hours must be used within the first three (3) months following the
employee’s anniversary.

Additionally, once each year, an employee may opt to have the Village pay out a lump sum of up
to 40.0 hours at their regular rate of pay (less taxes), or the employee may request that the
Village contribute an amount up to 40.0 hours of their regular pay to the Village approved Health
Savings Account.*

e The first Village contribution to the Health Saving Account may be made in January,
2021, for any unused vacation leave from 2020. Thereafter, HSA contributions will be
made either at the end of each year, or immediately prior to the employee’s anniversary
date.

e The employee may not exceed the maximum annual contribution, as defined by the HSA.
The employee is responsible for knowing his / her maximum contribution limit(s).

POLICY HISTORY

Board Approved: December 21, 2020
Effective: December 21, 2020
Amended:




C. Consideration and Approval with regard to Section 7.01 of the Village
Personnel Manual; Wages and Benefits: Overtime Pay.

The proposed policy was presented to the Personnel Committee on December 14", and
following discussion, was recommended to be forwarded to the Village Board for approval.

Should the Board choose to proceed.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends a motion by the Board to approve / deny the proposed change to Section 7.01
of the Village Personnel Manual; Overtime Pay, effective December 21, 2020.




sLE ¢

:fmi? Village of Turtle Lake

~ ™
.Q."‘ A\ e: OVERTIME PAY POLICY
‘Scon®

The purpose of the Village of Turtle Lake’s Wages and Salaries Policy is the practice of
defining the wage and salary benefits, such as overtime pay for Village Staff.

7.01 WAGES AND SALARIES

OVERTIME PAY
The Village discourages overtime work unless it is necessary to maintain necessary Village
services, as determined by the Department Head.

Overtime will consist of authorized time worked by a non-exempt employee in excess of forty
(40) hours during his/her regular work week as provided for in the Fair Labor Standards Act. Any
regular non-exempt employee working overtime shall be awarded monetary compensation at
one and one-half (1 ¥2) times their normal hourly wage, or compensatory time-off equivalent to
one and one-half (1 ¥2) times the overtime hours worked.

Premium pay hours (the extra hours of pay due to the “1/2” of the 1-1/2 overtime and
compensatory time) shall not be considered hours worked for the purpose of calculating
overtime...i.e. there shall be no overtime earned on top of overtime. Vacation Leave will not be
used in determining overtime, as overtime accumulates based on “actual hours worked”.
Exception: There is no penalty for taking “Sick Time” in an overtime week.

The Village Board recognizes that during certain situations Exempt Staff are asked to go over
and above with regard to hours worked. This is not an instance where Exempt Staff needs to
work an extra-long day, but when they have to forego vacation time or scheduled leave due to
staff shortages. The Village Board believes it is only fair to provide additional compensation to
Exempt Staff during those situations.

In instances where an Exempt Employee has documented extra time worked, they shall submit a
request to the Village Administrator for additional pay. Should the Exempt Employee and Village
Administrator not reach an agreement, the Exempt Employee shall present his / her request to
the Personnel Committee, who shall have the final determination.

POLICY HISTORY

Board Approved: December 21, 2020
Effective: December 21, 2020
Amended:




D. Consideration and Approval with regard to Section 7.01 of the Village
Personnel Manual; Wages and Benefits: Compensatory Time-Off.

The proposed policy was presented to the Personnel Committee on December 14", and
following discussion, was recommended to be forwarded to the Village Board for approval.

Should the Board choose to proceed.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends a motion by the Board to approve / deny the proposed change to Section 7.01
of the Village Personnel Manual; Compensatory Time-Off, effective December 21, 2020.




sLE ¢

¢m¢ Village of Turtle Lake

[ o2}
) A\ N COMPENSATORY TIME-OFF POLICY
O o <
’8‘ )
conN

The purpose of the Village of Turtle Lake’s Wages and Salaries Policy is the practice of
defining the wage and salary benefits, such as compensatory time-off for Village Staff.

7.01 WAGES AND SALARIES

COMPENSATORY TIME-OFF

Any regular non-exempt employee who chooses to accept compensatory time in lieu of cash
payment for overtime worked shall be compensated at a rate of 1 % times their regular hourly
rate of pay in the form of time off from work.

The employee may have one hundred-twenty (120) hours of compensatory time on the books at
any one time. Once the employee attains a ceiling of one hundred-twenty (120) hours of
compensatory time, all overtime worked must be taken in cash compensation.

For the Village to avoid any potential WRS interest penalty, any compensatory time balance will
be paid out in the form of cash or HSA contribution at the end of each calendar year.

An employee’s separation date may be extended to allow the employee to use any accrued
compensatory time or the employee will be paid out in cash, with any appropriate WRS
accounting adjustments.

POLICY HISTORY

Board Approved: December 21, 2020
Effective: December 21, 2020
Amended:




303 Compensatory Pay (Accumulated Leave in Lieu of Overtime Pay)
Compensatory time payments are considered WRS reportable earnings:

* Used as leave time. Payments and hours for used compensatory time will be WRS reportable
to the annual earnings period when used even if the compensatory leave time is earned in a
previous annual earnings period.

» Unused, paid-out as cash and reported to the year earned. When compensatory time is

ET-1127 (Chapter 5 REY 10/3/2019) Back to TOC Page 65 of 213

X

not used, and paid out as cash, the payment and associated hours must be reported to the
annual eamings period during which the compensatory time was earned.

Example 1: A city employee earns 40 hours of compensatory time during 2018. The city does
not have any broadly applicable policy regarding compensatory time and the
employee carries it over into the following year.

In 2019, the employee requests to have the 40 hours of compensatory time paid out
as cash. At this point, the compensatory time reverts back to overtime; the eamings
and hours are WRS reportable to 2018, the year in which the compensatory time
was earmed. The employer must report these hours and earnings to ETF by
submitting a prior year adjustment transaction. ETF will invoice the employer for the
required contributions plus interest at the effective rate.

Compensatory time does not need to be used or paid out within the same annual eamings period
to be considered WRS reportable. In cases where the employee decides to bank compensatory
time, but later elects to take cash in lieu of the compensatory time, late reported interest may be
assessed to the employer per Wis. Stat. §40.06 (5), since the payment (and hours) must be
reported to the year when the hours were worked and the payment would normally have been
made if not for the previous election to accept compensatory time.

When unused compensatory time, accrued in a previous year, is converted to pay and the
employer reports the payment to that previous year, the earnings should be reported at the rate
the employee held at the time the compensatory time was paid out, but not less than one and
one-half the rate of pay held at the time the service was performed, since the conversion of
compensatory time to a cash payout technically makes the payment overtime pay.

It is not required that employers institute a broadly applicable policy mandating that employees use
any accrued compensatory time or it will be paid out routinely, such as at year's end, for
compensatary pay to be WRS reportable. However, a policy of this nature will eliminate the potential
for employers to be subject ta late interest assessments that will be due if they must report the
payment to a prior year, i.e., when the service was performed and the payment was eamned.

Please refer to subchapter 504 regarding accumulated leave payments upon termination from
employment.



NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion regarding Turtle Lake School Activities by Superintendent
Kindschy.

Should the Board choose to proceed.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Discussion only, no action required.




B. Consideration and Approval regarding the Planning Commission’s
recommendation to allow a parcel split as set forth in the plans at the mobile
home park, 500 South Pine Street

Should the Board choose to proceed.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends a motion by the Board to approve / deny the requested parcel split as set forth
in the plans submitted to and approved by the Planning Commission on December 14, 2020.




Mo

e

545 ANId




’”’“” [ @

: : . ' . : . - - T .:;‘. = SAN._&jH._ . ,_,__'" _— v.h = .EXISTIN%AN’TM.&LRT—__ ¢
72 | | e T et g BT WATERMAN T
+ WSS DR B B <% T e T T

— T g e VT 4
- L T“ R | -

N : —

£)

—— —— £
: —_— ——_——

1
SAN. SEW,
" WATERMAIN

|

SEWER

EX.
MAIN

X
&N 5.
AN
EX 12_<
)

MOBILE \ HOME
MOBILE HOME

.

" WATE|

5" SANITARY

EXISTING g
ING 194

EXISTING

l : ' 1 J, l . ' " - ! \ \ i APARTRENT
! el . i - O\ Pl A

= _ L N ' I3 » [t
i SN 3
$ R o N

J
[

l
-
1
@

e

\ A’ — , -]k

- PINEVIEW l'ED

~ MOBILE HOME PARK  Woanors
[URTLE LAKE ; WI

SCONSIN | 2.

§
3/4°

e
&}
. 3/4"&. ;ka;
3/8° sarv
I
|
|

&

mu-as:- ‘/ ‘- —
/ X __Ex. g san. sew, AL
——— L EX 8 WATERMAIN

8 I

W
3
//\/’\

2 i 1 M e —— 4 ) P:::c J ; ;
i —%_ e = 38 Pt
Co 7 ] é | A — _‘%:: el 33 .}x wy sk dan. e )
| = 4 . =X Jils =8 =) {r s
| R A | T . ' s N & T @ |
o { L O < NP E:'&" i PTG T~
; \ ' < | e IS S - P @“ ;
o f i /35| |x | °§*‘T e g < 2 B
—= r R 3 - X Toa e -
l ¥ \ ua;?uz'ruau: jlw : R\ N & ;- /f 3 % : :
/’v" ) Il' AREA o B : /7 —_— —
S ) 4 _

SANITARY SEWE

L

: EXISTING s
ﬁAN_ J&_SANITARY SEWER - PROFILE
“MH. .

i0

=

SERVICE DETAILS)

-
3/4" SERV. -

-/,,

S o il &701
il

PINE
“ [
“
|
G

A

N
EX. 12 i S
t [
1
e
=t
682,
Kx

ﬂv‘:
]

a3
N\

XK
-~ Olyouse

Li
<>£
— Pty ) . Z . e N ab
Oof S5 v =z |5 - Fat Me Narbh
o =3 . T il 3 2 ! i =z _5A
- S5 N oo 78= SlE Y el 763 -503- 235
— SIS \ “ = ' .
5 DT RN e | == EE ) 0ot || 612000 %230
: - i da| 3 ¢ 2b Zl l :
o 9| Ay 0. WAhls. 5L~ 2224
| 53 e \
. R J/ L -+ Pepbein, [7
A 247 [Jemumous = e i
5o [ L e\
PADGING = pesmr 3

o > J .. ) N ] . REVISION 1 DATE | ozs’cmpnr_:tn _ ] ) - 5
i o PINEVIEW, MOBILS HOME PARK ’

o TURTLE LAKE, WSCONSIN .
) . _ [SCALE 1" = 39°] PROJECT ENGINEER . - | DRAWN BY A C.C. f .
= \] . DAE 10/25/98] - | 7 NSIN
e~ j COOPER ENGINEERING COMPANY o ]

o S \1 310 WEST,SBUTH STREET PICE LAKE, MSCONSIN > < )

H =
LEP! SHEET DESCRIPTION PROJECT NO. | SHEET NO.
TELEPHONE
l 715-234-7008 PLUMBING PLAN ‘ - 98101 4

MOBILE HOME H

'71.)(4

b
i
MOBILE IIDMEL,]rr
-am
" g . amasmasnian
TR

3
:
/ MOBILE WOME 1 1 .

"‘70’ 13
=N

AENFERRO TRINFLUM.CWG . )
\ — 5
= ) ) -




c. Status Discussion of Industrial User Agreements for the Village Wastewater
Treatment Plan

Jon Strand from CBS2 will be present to discuss the status of the proposed Industrial User
Agreements for the WWTP.

Should the Board choose to proceed.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Discussion only, no formal action necessary.




E. Consideration and Approval of low bid for the Industrial Park watermain loop
project.

Bids for the project were properly advertised, then five (5) bids were received and opened on
December 17, 2020 at 10:00 a.m.

Jon Strand from CBS2 will be present to provide a summary of the bid process.

Should the Board choose to proceed.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends a motion by the Board to approve awarding the bid for the watermain loop
project to for an amount not to exceed $




Bids Received for Unit Price Project / Village of Turtle Lake

2 Industrial Park Water Main Loop Project
TURTL 18005

10:00 a.m., Thursday, December 17, 2020

Contractor Bii:d Lump Sum Base Bid
Albrightson Excavating, Inc. X $99,621.20
A-1 Excavating, Inc. X $104,121.00
Haas Sons, Inc. X $107,558.20
Skid Steer Guy X $110,480.00
Pember Companies, Inc. X $127,095.00




CcOS
——tan?

Your Project Solutions Start Here

770 Technology Way
Chippewa Falls, W1
54729

info@cbssquaredine.com

chssquaredinc.com

Date: December 17, 2020

RE: Industrial Park Water Main Loop
Turtle Lake, WI
CBS? TURTL 18005

Scott Hildebrand, Administrator
Village of Turtle Lake

114 Martin Ave East PO Box 11
Turtle Lake, Wisconsin 54889

Dear Mr. Hildebrand,
Bids for the Village of Turtle Lake Industrial Park Water Main Loop Project were received

at 10:00 a.m. on December 17, 2020. Five bids were received for the project and are
summarized below:

Albrightson Excavating, Inc. $99,621.20

A-1 Excavating Inc. $104,121.00
Haas Sons, Inc. $107,558.20
Skid Steer Guy $110,480.00
Pember Companies, Inc. $127,095.00

The itemized bid tabulation is attached.

Based on our review, it is our opinion that Albrightson Excavating, Inc. has the
equipment and experience to perform the work as defined in the bidding documents. If
the Village decides to proceed with the project as bid, we therefore recommend award
of the project in the amount of $99,621.20 to Albrightson Excavating, Inc. contingent
upon receiving the easements from the property owners.

Should you have any questions, please contact me via phone at 715.861.7428 or via
e-mail at jstrand@cbssquaredinc.com.

Sincerely,

B ~)

Joh Strand, PE
Project Manager

js
Enclosure
cc: Cory Davis, Turtle Lake Public Works Director

Craig Myers, Albrightson Excavating, Inc.






DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS

A. Administration

B. Public Safety
C. Public Works

D. Library

ADJOURNMENT










| completed the application for a U.S. Department of Commerce Economic
Development Administration Grant (EDA) for the Waste Water Treatment Plant
and Lift Station project. | sent this to all of the Industries in TL. This Grant would
offset the costs for the Industries.

We have had some online meeting to discuss Industrial Sewer Agreements.

| have been working on end of year reports.

Cory Davis

Public Works Director









Turtle Lake Water Treatment Plant

Month/November 2020
INFLUENT Effluent Forward Effluent Reverse Water to Waste
DAY DISPLAY GPD DISPLAY GPD DISPLAY GPD
1 267000 267000 0 0
2 377000 356000 2341 18659
3 294000 294000 0 0
4 406000 406000 0 0
5 418000 418000 0 0
6 312000 312000 0 0
7 310000 310000 0 0
8 322000 322000 0 0
9 326000 305000 2378 18622
10 313000 313000 0 0
11 369000 369000 0 0
12 359000 359000 0 0
13 249000 249000 0 0
14 263000 263000 0 0
15 245000 245000 0 0
16 365000 343000 2302 19698
17 408000 408000 0 0
18 375000 375000 0 0
19 339000 339000 0 0
20 200000 200000 0 0
21 288000 288000 0 0
22 251000 251000 0 0
23 330000 309000 2368 18632
24 378000 378000 0 0
25 334000 334000 0 0
26 197000 197000 0 0
27 320000 320000 0 0
28 309000 309000 0 0
29 191000 191000 0 0
30 378000 357000 2046 18954
31 0
TTL 9,493,000 0 9,387,000 0 11,435 94,565
AVG #DIV/O! 319074.0741 #DIV/0! 315925.9259| #DIV/0! | 381.16667
Total Finished Water 9,398,435
FW 9,398,435
Well 4 4,124,000 Deduct
well 2 5,387,000 Deduct
Total 9,511,000 Deduct
add
Total 9,398,435
High 418,000
Low 191,000




Library Director Report - December 2020
The Library will be closed December 24-25, December 31, and January 1

We will be beginning our cataloging services through IFLS. Lori and | met with cataloging staff
to go over procedures for the new year.

At their meeting on November 20, MORE Directors Council voted to increase the hold and
checkout limits for standard individual patron accounts. These increases will take effect on
Monday, December 21. The hold limit will increase to 100 and the checkout limit will increase to
200. The current hold and checkout limits are 50 and 100 respectively. Some libraries have set
lower checkout limits for items checked out locally or by format, through enforcement by staff.
Turtle Lake has a checkout limit for DVDs.

This hold increase was in response to homeschooled students and their families.

The text messaging system we use for patrons is unfortunately failing. Many carriers are
limiting, blocking, or not supporting bulk delivery of MMS messages from email, perhaps as a
security measure. We will continue to use it for patrons that still receive text messages;
otherwise, we are pointing people to LibraryElf, a free messaging service.

We are continuing our limited hours into 2021, possibly opening up for computer appointments
starting January 18 - two weeks after New Year'’s.

Staff is in discussion for lowering quarantine time. Studies show that we can safely handle items
that have been in quarantine for 96 hours, and 24 hours for items being delivered from our
courier, as they have limited human contact. As of now, we are still operating with seven days
for everything that enters our doors for quarantine.

We have gone through our second of three years with the Green Bay Packer Grant. $1,000 per
year until 2021 is allotted to us for purchasing non-fiction materials.

We recently purchased three new shelving units for our Young Adult area. The Young Adult
collection is very well put together, and weeding the collection now would be a disservice. The
Friends of the Library helped fund the new shelves.



	CFB Interest 2020.pdf
	CFB-Nov20

	DSB Interest 2020.pdf
	DSB-Nov20

	Overtime Pay FINAL Policy.pdf
	OVERTIME PAY

	Compensatory Time FINAL Policy.pdf
	COMPENSATORY TIME-OFF

	TL Industrial Park Unit Price Bid Tabulation.pdf
	Sheet1


